Community Development Department 02/06/2024

Street Address Assignment Notification

TO: Affected Agencies
FROM: Megan Aceves, Building Permit Technician IF U ﬂ: E ID
RE: Assessor Parcel No. 059-181-90, Tiburon, Marin County FEB 1 6 2024

Please be advised that effective immediately, the following street address MAH?EH! Eg%yg !r\?TcifOCTJIEHK

assignment has been made by the Town of Tiburon. This is a developed BY. Deputy
residential lot. ,

New Address Assessor Parcel No. Old Address
2120A Mar East St 059-181-90 None

Please find enclosed a graphic depicting the location of the subject property.

Please do not hesitate to contact me at (415) 435-7358 or
maceves@townoftiburon.org if you have questions.

Copies sent to:

Pacific Gas & Electric Company (2)
United States Post Office (Address
Center)

AT&T

Marin Municipal Water District
Comcast Cable

Mill Valley Refuse Company
Southern Marin Fire Protection District
Tiburon Fire Protection District
Tiburon Police Department
Tiburon Public Works Department
Tiburon Town Engineer

Tiburon Town Clerk

Enc: Graphic of Location

Marin County Assessor's Office
Postmaster (Belvedere-Tiburon
Branch)

Marin County Tax Collector's Office
Sanitary District No. 5

Marin County Sheriff 9-1-1
Coordinator

Tiburon Planning Division

Marin Sonoma Vector Control
Marin County Environmental Health
Reed Union School District

Marin County Clerk

Marin County Registrar of Voters

POSTED 2//6,/2470.3/12/24
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This map is a user generated static output from an Inteme: mapping site and
is for reference only. Data layers that appear on this map may or may not be
accurate, curmrent, or otherwise reliable.
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